Diaz, Velinda

From: Driscoll, Daniel

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Kevin Roy

Cc: Jeremy Labbe

Subject: RE: [External] Leachate Reduction - Concord

Sounds good. What day would be best for you? | can review our schedules internally and get back to you with some
times.

From: Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:36 PM

To: Driscoll, Daniel <DDriscoll@ConcordNH.gov>

Cc: Jeremy Labbe <Jeremy.Labbe@casella.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Leachate Reduction - Concord

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

Dan,

Yes, we have had discussion with consultants, reviewed proposals , and had a lot of discussions internally . We would
like to run some thoughts by you before we proceed with any of our options.

Kevin

From: Driscoll, Daniel <DDriscoll@ConcordNH.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:29 PM

To: Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>

Cc: Jeremy Labbe <Jeremy.Labbe@casella.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Leachate Reduction - Concord

Hi Kevin:

There has been no change in the conditions at the plant and we have not received the final report on the process
evaluation from our engineer yet. If there is something additional you would like to discuss | am happy to coordinate
folks on our end.

Thanks,
Dan

From: Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:42 AM

To: Driscoll, Daniel <DDriscoll@ConcordNH.gov>

Cc: Jeremy Labbe <Jeremy.Labbe@casella.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Leachate Reduction - Concord



[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

Dan,
We would like have a follow-up to next week if possible . Let us know if you have a call.

Regard
Kevin Roy

Happy Memorial Day !!!

From: Driscoll, Daniel <DDriscoll@ConcordNH.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>

Subject: Re: [External] Leachate Reduction - Concord

Perfect we will see you tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2024, at 4:23 PM, Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com> wrote:

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe] Jeremy will send out the invite

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0Oukef>
From: Driscoll, Daniel <DDriscoll@ConcordNH.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:13:35 PM

To: Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>

Cc: Samuel Nicolai <Samuel.Nicolai@casella.com>; Joe Gay <John.Gay@casella.com>; Jeremy Labbe
<Jeremy.Labbe@casella.com>; Chesley, Chip <CChesley@ ConcordNH.gov>; Hoadley, Jeff <JHoadley@ConcordNH.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] Leachate Reduction - Concord

Will you be all together to do a phone call or should | set up a virtual meeting? We also have a conference line we could
probably use.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2024, at 4:09 PM, Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com> wrote:

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe] Jeremy and | can get on a calm tomorrow at 10

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0Oukef<https://aka.ms/o0ukef>>

From: Driscoll, Daniel <DDriscoll@ConcordNH.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:21 PM



To: Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>

Cc: Samuel Nicolai <Samuel.Nicolai@casella.com>; Joe Gay <John.Gay@casella.com>; Jeremy Labbe
<Jeremy.Labbe@casella.com>; Chesley, Chip <CChesley@ConcordNH.gov>; Hoadley, Jeff <JHoadley@ConcordNH.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Leachate Reduction - Concord

We could do 10:00 tomorrow either in person or virtual. We don’t have any availability again until next Monday
morning around 9:00. Please let me know what you would prefer and | can get a meeting set up with myself and the
General Services Director.

From: Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:43 PM

To: Driscoll, Daniel <DDriscoll@ConcordNH.gov>

Cc: Samuel Nicolai <Samuel.Nicolai@casella.com>; Joe Gay <John.Gay@casella.com>; Jeremy Labbe
<Jeremy.Labbe@casella.com>

Subject: FW: [External] Leachate Reduction - Concord

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe]
Dan ,

First | would like to thank you for all for your help working with us. If possible, We would like to schedule a
meeting with you to further understand your concerns and to help come up with possible solution to address your
issues . Can you toss out some dates if you would be willing to discuss ?

Respectfully,

Kevin

From: Driscoll, Daniel <DDriscoll@ConcordNH.gov<mailto:DDriscoll@ConcordNH.gov>>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Nicole R Lowell <nicole.lowell@casella.com<mailto:nicole.lowell@casella.com>>; Elise Thompson
<elise.thompson@casella.com<mailto:elise.thompson@casella.com>>; Bob Magnusson
<BMagnusson@BrwnCald.com<mailto:BMagnusson@BrwnCald.com>>

Cc: dwebber@concordnh.gov<mailto:dwebber@concordnh.gov>; Mulleavey, Joseph
<JMulleavey@ConcordNH.gov<mailto:JMulleavey@ConcordNH.gov>>

Subject: [External] Leachate Reduction - Concord

Good Afternoon All:

The Hall Street wastewater facility is continuing to experience high ammonia concentration in the effluent water being
discharged to the Merrimack River. For proper facility operations we are attempting to maintain an effluent ammonia
concentration below 18 ppm. For the past few weeks we have experiencing an effluent ammonia concentration of
approximately 30 ppm. As leachate has been Identified as the major contributor of ammonia to the plant we will be
further reducing the daily trucking/disposal limit to 2 truck per day for each facility starting April 1, 2024. Please let me
know if you have any questions regarding this change.

Thanks,
Dan



Daniel Driscoll
Wastewater Superintendent
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication is confidential, may constitute inside
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